

# Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee

---

Meeting Venue: **Committee Room 2 – Senedd**

---

Meeting date: **Wednesday, 3 July 2013**

---

Meeting time: **09:00 – 11:52**

---

This meeting can be viewed on Senedd TV at:

[http://www.senedd.tv/archiveplayer.jsf?v=en\\_300000\\_03\\_07\\_2013&t=0&l=en](http://www.senedd.tv/archiveplayer.jsf?v=en_300000_03_07_2013&t=0&l=en)

Cynulliad  
Cenedlaethol  
Cymru

National  
Assembly for  
Wales



---

## Concise Minutes:

### Assembly Members:

**Christine Chapman (Chair)**  
**Leighton Andrews**  
**Peter Black**  
**Janet Finch–Saunders**  
**Mike Hedges**  
**Mark Isherwood**  
**Gwyn R Price**  
**Jenny Rathbone**  
**Rhodri Glyn Thomas**  
**Lindsay Whittle**

---

### Witnesses:

### Committee Staff:

**Marc Wyn Jones (Clerk)**  
**Sarah Bartlett (Deputy Clerk)**  
**Rhys Iorwerth (Researcher)**  
**Jonathan Baxter (Researcher)**

---

## TRANSCRIPT

View the [meeting transcript](#).

### 1 Introductions, apologies and substitutions

Apologies were received from Ken skates and Rhodri Glyn Thomas. Leighton Andrews substituted for Ken Skates and Jocelyn Davies for Rhodri Glyn Thomas.

The Chair thanked Ken skates for his contribution to the Committee and congratulated him on his appointment as Deputy Minister.

## **2 Inquiry into participation levels in sport – Evidence session 7**

The Committee heard evidence from the Minister for Culture and sport. The Minister agreed to provide the following information:

further information on the Wales Outdoor Recreation survey and a note on the street games project.

## **3 Inquiry into participation levels in sport – Evidence session 8**

The Committee heard evidence from the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport. The Minister agreed to provide the following information:

the definitions of major sporting events used by the unit to categorise events in Wales and the UK Department for Culture Media and Sport evaluation of the impact of the 2012 Olympics and in particular in relation to the wider outcomes.

## **4 Motion under Standing Order 17.42 to resolve to exclude the public from the meeting for the following business:**

The Committee agreed the motion.

## **5 Inquiry in Home Adaptations – Consideration of Draft Report**

The Committee considered the draft report and noted that it would be considered further at the next meeting.

## **6 Committee Forward work programme – approach to next inquiry**

The Committee agreed to conduct their next inquiry into Local Government collaboration. A draft terms of reference would be considered at the next meeting.